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From: London, Sarah  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: 'Robert Audette' <raudette@reformer.com> 
Cc: Diamond, Joshua <Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov>; Treadwell, John <john.treadwell@vermont.gov>; 
kmoran@berkshireeagle.com; Donoghue, Michael <mdonoghue@smcvt.edu> 
Subject: RE: Records Request 

Here you go, the redactions and handwritten information in this report appear in the document sent to our office.  

From: Robert Audette [mailto:raudette@reformer.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:25 PM 
To: London, Sarah <Sarah.London@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Diamond, Joshua <Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov>; Treadwell, John <john.treadwell@vermont.gov>; 
kmoran@berkshireeagle.com; Donoghue, Michael <mdonoghue@smcvt.edu> 
Subject: Re: Records Request 

Thank you. 

On Wed, Mar 22, 2017 at 4:23 PM, London, Sarah <Sarah.London@vermont.gov> wrote: 

Hi Bob, that’s an oversight on my part, my apologies.  Will be in touch, 

Sarah 

From: Robert Audette [mailto:raudette@reformer.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:13 PM 
To: London, Sarah <Sarah.London@vermont.gov>; Diamond, Joshua <Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov>; Treadwell, 
John <john.treadwell@vermont.gov> 
Cc: kmoran@berkshireeagle.com; Donoghue, Michael <mdonoghue@smcvt.edu> 
Subject: Re: Records Request

Thank you for responding to my FOIA request in an expeditious manner. As noted in the four pages you 
forwarded to me, there is a nine page Windham County Sheriff's Department Report that was included in the 
Vernon Voters Alliance submission to you. Consider this email a formal request for that investigation report. 
Thank you. 
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